

Profile

I came to programming about 5 years ago.

I had an idea to improve the life of thousands of people and learn something new then I became to learn the code.

Now I have about 4 years of professional development in several projects and products in fintech, cryptocurrency and other.

I like Ruby and Rails and use it every day in my job, In addition, I try other frameworks (Hanami) and approaches(dry-rb). But also I learn every day, and now I learn the Go language.

Employment History

Ruby Developer at CashWagon, Singapore

October 2018 - Present

The CashWagon is present in 6 countries where we need to support and improve the codebase and infrastructure.

What am I do?

- I improve test coverage, fix configs on every project and motivate the team to write tests.
- Found and fix one of the critical bugs relates with stuck claims.
- Improve queues working for an economy the memory
- I made a proxy service to Google Maps Geocoder to cache responses and economy for fee paying requests

After 10 months of work I became a tech lead of a team.

Software engineer at ICOyard, Tallinn

January 2018 - October 2018

- Improved test code coverage, it increased to 94%
- Write a lot of custom form builders by extending the rails form builders
- Incapsulate business logic to service objects
- and many others tasks to improve the codebase at the requests of business

We use Rails 5 and relatives technologies, like as the Sidekiq, Redis, PostgreSQL. Also use dry-rb gems, in particular, it is a dry-monads to return expected value (Success or Failure monads instead of raising exceptions)

The project is a platform for launching customer's ICO. It was started from scratch. Now I understand better the cryptocurrency world and its rules.

Details

Volgodonsk, 347386, Russia, +79081744700

thesunwave@gmail.com

Date / Place of birth

1989-11-17

Volgodonsk, Russian Federation

Nationality

Russian

Links

GitHub LinkedIn

Skills

Ruby

Ruby on Rails

JavaScript

Golang

Hobbies

Languages

Russian

English

Web Development Team Leader at Revo Technologies, Moscow

March 2017 - June 2018

I started work here as a middle developer on Ruby on Rails, there are some tasks what I was doing

- Moved big legacy ordered list (about 11kloc) with some data about our partners from YML to a database, thanks to this we got the opportunity to edit this data in the admin panel.
- I did the nice caching for a big API response, that using the Etags and calculates cache key by using last update time of several models.
- Also, I have been doing the integration of the new acquiring system.

Then six months later I became a team leader.

I was involved in the distribution of tasks between teammates and had done the code reviews.

Due to my work here I have learned how to better understand people in the team and business requirements.

We used RoR 4, Sidekiq, RabbitMQ for sharing jobs between several independent applications.

Ruby Developer at HttpLab, Rostov-on-Don

October 2015 - March 2017

Development of customers projects.

Parsers for some news sites, develop REST API, make a custom CMS on RoR for a customer.

Used: Rails 5, Trailblazer, Turbolinks, Docker as development envirement and etc.

Front End Software Developer at Bloknot Newspaper, Volgodonsk

April 2015 - December 2016

Made new markup using HTML5, CSS3, Susy as a custom grid.

Education

Bachelor of Information systems, DGTU, Rostov on Don

2011